TO: Mayor and Council

FROM: Tom Crawford, CFO

CC: Steven D. Powers, City Administrator
SUBJECT: DDA

DATE: May 13, 2013

Question: DDA Related — I'm assuming the budget proposal assumes business as
usual in terms of the DDA — no TIF refund, $508K payment for New Justice Center,
17% of parking revenues — correct? (Councilmember Lumm)

Answer: Yes, this is correct.

Question: DDA Funding and Grants — for the last 10 years, can you please provide how
much the DDA has spent (grant, transfer to city, etc.) for Housing and Human Service
programs and for police (beat cops)? (Councilmember Lumm)

Answer: With respect to Housing and Human Service programs, please reference the
information provided to Council on March 4, 2013, attached again for your convenience.
The DDA has not provided any funding for beat cops in the last ten years.
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